



## Shailendra Mahato Tharu

📍 **Home** : Imadole, Lalitpur - 4, , 44705, Kathmandu, Nepal

✉ **Email**: [shael.mahato111@gmail.com](mailto:shael.mahato111@gmail.com) 📞 **Phone**: (+977) 9845450443

**Date of birth**: 12 Feb 1991 **Nationality**: Nepalese

### ABOUT MYSELF

With my best working experience, I am looking forward for a challenging career opportunity where my related experiences can be utilized, applied and be part of progressive and highly dynamic performing organization and be able to share my skills and abilities excellence quality service.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **HOTEL ICHCHHA - 5 STAR**

**City**: Simara | **Country**: Nepal

[ 5 Dec 2024 – Current ] **F&B Supervisor**

- Pepar work
- Biling
- Inventory
- Guest handling
- Also banquet incharge

#### **D-CAFE & MOMO HOUSE - RESTAURANT**

**City**: Kathmandu | **Country**: Nepal

[ 17 Feb 2020 – 8 Nov 2024 ] **Restaurant incharge**

1. Restaurant incharge
- 2.guest handling

#### **YUMMY FOODLAND - RESTAURANT**

**City**: kathmandu | **Country**: Nepal

[ 30 Jul 2017 – 18 Sep 2019 ] **F&B CAPTAIN**

- Observed work procedures to ensure quality standards and service

#### **THE GOLDEN PAN RESORT & SPA - 5 STAR**

**City**: Bangalore | **Country**: India

[ 19 Apr 2014 – 15 May 2015 ] **F&B Associate**

- Observed work procedures to ensure quality standards and service
- Worked in banquet, Chinese restaurant

#### **SHERATON GRAND HOTEL**

**City**: Bangalore | **Country**: India

[ 18 May 2015 – 21 Jul 2016 ] **F&B Associate**

- To meet and greet all guests arriving and departing the restaurant

- Receive orders and serve customers request completely in a timely manner
- Worked in banquets , set up function, meeting rooms
- willing to go above and beyond for the guests
- Be flexible to work a variety of shifts, including regular weekends and evening shifts

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

[ 13 Jun 2009 – 17 May 2013 ]

### **Bachelor Of Hotel Management**

**Kle society's S.nijalingappa** [www.bhm.klesnc.edu.in](http://www.bhm.klesnc.edu.in)

**City:** Bangalore | **Country:** India |

[ 1 Apr 2008 – 10 May 2009 ]

### **PUC (+2)**

**Ms Ramaiah pu college** [www.rcpuc.in](http://www.rcpuc.in)

**City:** Bangalore | **Country:** India |

[ 2006 ]

### **SLC**

**Tri juddha mahabir prasad raghubir ram ma vi**

**City:** Birgunj | **Country:** Nepal |

[ 2 Nov 2011 – 27 Apr 2012 ]

### **Training experience**

**Sheraton Grand Hotel**

**City:** Bangalore | **Country:** India |

Done 6<sup>th</sup> months industrial training in core department as service, housekeeping, front office and production

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

**Mother tongue(s):** Tharu

**Other language(s):**

### **Nepali**

**LISTENING A1 READING A1 WRITING A1**

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION A1 SPOKEN INTERACTION A1**

### **English**

**LISTENING A1 READING A1 WRITING A1**

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION A1 SPOKEN INTERACTION A1**

### **Hindi**

**LISTENING A1 READING A1 WRITING A1**

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION A1 SPOKEN INTERACTION A1**

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## SKILLS

---

BASIC COMPUTER

## DECLARATION

---

### **Declaration**

I do hereby declare that the above mention information is true to the best of my knowledge and I will personally be held liable, if facts found misrepresenting.